
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING 
AGENDA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

City of Moberly 

City Council Chambers – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

November 28, 2022 

6:00 PM 

 
                                                   

Date/ time posted 
 

I. Roll Call 

 

II. Approval of Agenda  

 

III. Approval of Minutes 

 

1. Approval Of The October 31, 2022, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes. 

IV. Public Hearing Items 

 

2. Notice of a Public Hearing for a site plan review submitted by Steve Nuhn on behalf of 

CTS Motorsports LLC for a site plan review on the property located at 224 Sparks Ave. This 

location is currently zoned B-3 (General Commercial District). 

V. Other Business 

 

VI. Adjournment 

 
 

 

The public is invited to attend the Planning and Zoning and Work Session meetings.  

Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City 

Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities 

Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1



 

 

MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING 

October 31, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly met on Monday, October 

31, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall. The meeting was called to 

order by Chairperson, Sam Tadrus. 

 

Members Present:            Bob Riley 

     Jerry Jeffrey         

        Gary Duncan     

        Sam Tadrus 

        Connie Asbury 

             Lisa Vanderburg 

        Austin Kyser 

        Howard Miedler  

        Don Burton  

        Lorna Miles 

         
Members Absent:       Rich Duley    

         

         

City Staff Attending:       Tom Sanders, Director of Comm Dev/Public Works 

     Aaron Decker, Building Inspector 

        Carla Beal, Administrative Assistant 

         

Visitors:                           Jeff Lawrence 

        Mike Mattox 

        Charles Morris 

        Devin Snodgrass 

         

                            
A roll call was taken, and ten (10) members of the Commission were present, with one 

(1) member absent.  

 

Sam Tadrus asked if everyone had reviewed the October 31, 2022 agenda. Jerry Jeffrey 

made a motion to approve the agenda. Austin Kyser seconded the motion. Agenda was 

approved. 

 

Sam Tadrus asked if everyone had reviewed the October 3, 2022 minutes. Connie Asbury 

made a motion to approve the minutes. Howard Miedler seconded the motion. Minutes 

were approved. 

 

Sam Tadrus read the first item on the agenda; an application for a site plan review submitted 

by L&J Development LLC on behalf of Rollins Street Development LLC for a new wood 

frame building on the property located at 500 W Rollins St. This location is currently zoned 

B-2H (Central Business/Historic District). 

 
2

Item 1.



Sam asked if there was anyone present to answer questions on this item. Jeff Lawrence 

came to the podium and explained that the food pantry, Christo would be moving to this 

location.  He stated that north and south 5th Street do not line up straight across from each 

other at the Rollins St. intersection, so they are going to widen S. 5th St. on the south side 

of Rollins St.  Jerry Jeffrey asked where would there unload the semi-trailer.  Jeff stated it 

would be unloaded between the Martial Arts building and the new building.  There was a 

brief discussion.  

 

Sam asked if there was anyone else in the audience with questions, Mike Mattox came to 

the podium and asked if the streetlight at the corner of W Rollins St and S 5th St. would be 

removed.  Jeff stated it would not be removed.  

 

Sam asked if there was anyone else in the audience with questions, Charles Morris, with 

the apartments to the south of the property came to the podium and stated he feels the alley 

will be tight for the semis to deliver.  He also feels it will increase the traffic in the alley 

and is worried children will get hurt that play in the empty lot to the north of the apartments. 

He stated he would like to see a chain link fence put up on the south side of the alley.  He 

also asked about stormwater as he was concerned about water running to the south on their 

property.  Tom stated stormwater was not required as it is less than an acre.  Sam told Mr. 

Morris his time was up.   

 

Sam asked if there was anyone else in the audience with questions or concerns, Devin 

Snodgrass came to the podium and stated the pickup would enter on 5th Street and exit by 

W Rollins Street.  

 

Sam asked if there was anyone else in the audience with questions, there being none, Austin 

Kyser made a motion to approve this request.  Connie Asbury seconded the motion.  The 

motion was approved. 

 

Sam Tadrus read the second item on the agenda; an application for a re-zoning submitted 

by City of Moberly on behalf of the property owners for the properties located at 805 Myra 

Stret, 809 Myra Street, and 810 Sturgeon St.  This is currently zoned B-3 (General 

Commercial District). 

 

Sam asked if there was anyone present to answer questions on this item.  Aaron Decker 

took the microphone and explained the City had previously re-zoned 801 Myra Street to 

R-2.  The City is just trying to get the zoning in the area back to residential for possible re-

development. 

 

Sam asked if there was anyone else in the audience with questions, there being none, Austin 

Kyser made a motion to approve this request.  Gary Duncan seconded the motion.  The 

motion was approved. 

 

Sam Tadrus read the third item on the agenda; an application for a text amendment 

submitted by the City of Moberly to add Section 46-XXX (Landscape Plan) related to 

Development Applications. To clarify and provide guidance on submissions of plans for 

developments within Moberly, MO.  

 

Sam asked if there was anyone present to answer questions on this item.  Tom Sanders took 

the microphone and explained he had researched other cities for Landscape Plans related 

to Development Applications.  Tom explained in the draft it stated turf grass.  Bob Riley 
3

Item 1.



asked if he was referring to artificial grass that can be purchased and laid down.  Tom stated 

no that we would replace turf in the ordinance to natural.  Tom stated that any new 

development for an R-3 subdivision would be required to submit landscaping plans with 

their development plans.  There was a brief discussion. 

 

Sam asked if there was anyone else in the audience with questions, there being none, Jerry 

Jeffrey made a motion to approve this request. Connie Asbury seconded the motion. The 

motion was approved.  

 

 

Sam asked if there was any further business to discuss, there being none, Austin Kyser 

made a motion to adjourn. Lisa Vanderburg seconded the motion. The motion was 

approved, and the meeting was adjourned. 

 

4

Item 1.



5

Item 2.



6

Item 2.



7

Item 2.



8

Item 2.



9

Item 2.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approval of minutes
	Oct 31, 2022 Minutes

	Item 2.	Notice of a Public Hearing for a site plan review submitted by Steve Nuhn on behalf of CTS Motorsports LLC for a site plan review on the property located at 224 Sparks Ave. This location is currently zoned B-3 (General Commercial District).
	Staff Report  224 Sparks
	Site Plan App
	Site Plan Checklist 224 Sparks
	Site Plan Drawing

	Bottom

